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Sub: &egmg renewal of NOC from fire safety point of view_in respect OfMl\/;al:'i d
Saudia Guest House Jocated a1 954, Gali Shyam Lal. Matia Mahal, Jama VasJIC.
Sir,

Please refer to your online application no. 2025072111668 dated 22.07.2'025, on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by
officer concerned of this department on 08//8/2025 in the presence of Mr. Sazzad (Manager)
to see the functioning of fire safety equipments provided in the building.

During inspection, it has been observed that the said guest house comprised of
Basement + Ground + 06 upper floors: Basement - (not in use), ground floor - (?3 guest
rooms + reception), 1* floor — (03 guest rooms), 2™ floor- (03 guest rooms), 3" floor -
(owner residence) & 4" to 6 floor - (not in use). FSC was earlier granted by this department
vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2022/540 dated 13.12.2022 for total 09 guest rooms
upto 2™ floor only. Fire safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, MOEFA etc
provided. However the following shortcomings were observed.

1. First aid hose reels are provided but not functional.

2. Automatic fire detection and alarming system provided but not functional.

3. Terrace level fire pump capacity of 225 LPM is provided but not on automode.
4. Exit signages are found removed at some places.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire safety
Certificate is cannot considered at this stage & rejecied. The occupancy of the
Building/premises in absence of requisites fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and
liabilities of the Owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Al
(VfiBndra Singh)

Chief Fire Officer
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